STAFF REPORT

TO: Community Services Committee

FROM: Administration Advisor

REFERENCE: C752

DATE: 27 January 2005

SUBJECT: Council Appointments to Management Committees

PURPOSE/REASON FOR REPORT

To recommend councillor appointments to additional management committees, two of whom
are new committees, with the other being omitted at the November meeting.

BACKGROUND

It is a Council requirement that groups sharing a building on Council land are to have a
management committee, and the membership of that committee must include a Council
representative.

Motueka Toy Library/Senior Net Management Committee

These two groups have just completed their joint building on Council land adjacent to the
rubber bowling club rooms in Pah Street, Motueka. The Toy Library opened their new
premises on 22 January 2005, and the Senior Net will open their part of the building on 10
February 2005.

St Arnaud Hall

This building was recently completed, but at this stage they have not appointed a
management committee.

Richmond Croquet and Bridge Club

The Committee need to appoint someone to their Management Committee. In the past it has
been Cr Kempthorne.

RECOMMENDATION

THAT a Council member be appointed to the Management Committees of:

Motueka Toy Library/Senior Net

St Arnaud Hall
Richmond Croquet and Bridge Club

Sandra Hartley



